From: Robin Ikkutisluk

To: info@strongbowexploration.com

Cc: Martha Porter; Megan Porter; Phyllis Beaulieu; Robin Ikkutisluk
Subject: 130912 2BE-SIL0709 Acknowledgement Cancellation Application
Date: Thursday, September 12, 2013 4:44:04 PM
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Hello,

The Nunavut Water Board acknowledges receipt on September 5, 2013 of your cancellation
application. The file is currently undergoing an administrative review and preliminary
technical You will be notified of any additional information requirements, prior to sending the
application out for our normal 30 day review.

Regards,

Robin Ikkutisluk- GA* AdNSoP

Licence Administrator Assistant- Adounistratrice des permis
C ANCo® K ALY Laisaliginigum Keavugti

NUNAVUT WATER. BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
2a2t Alear® bNLAM - NUNAVUT IMALIRTYIN KATIMAYINGI
www, NunavutWaterBoard.org

P.O. Box 119 CP_ 119 nns%2a™, 119 Titigagaqwia 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, X0B 1J0  Gjoa Haven (Nunawvut), X0B 1J0 B2, 0a >t XOB LID Ughmgroug, NU, X0B 1J0

Tel / Télephone / ¢ <F pC / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Ab~'d® / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

WARMING - Thas comnmnscation, inchiding sy atachments contamns confidential infonmation ded enlv for the addvesssels) noted above. Any mnauthorzsed
desnburion, copyisg, or disclonse o omcty prohbuted 15 veu hove receved thas by satks, pleacs ponfe the weedsy menedively nd dalete dus swcnge witsow prisnng o
copying it Thamk you

AVDS DE CONFIDENTIALITE - Co marssage, of toube(x) pice(z) jomse(s) «=t confidenhel of wst i I'mape sxcheaf dofe) destmatame(t) o-desses. Toute suire personns et par
La presente svree qu'il ha est stnclement mberdat de le daffser, be distribeaes ou be reprodhare 5a le destmatamre ne peut &tre jomt ou v et meomm. venlbes mformer
Veccpidior par cowner dectromons s Sxiwreet of detnoae oo mesge of ioube cope de cebm-o. Merey pour votre collaboration

ﬁ.‘-{n\udlpﬂrni]’muw avant o impoomer ce cowmed / Thank you for thankang of the emaronment before prioting thes emanl


mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:info@strongbowexploration.com
mailto:clerk@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:megan.porter@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
mailto:robin.ikkutisluk@nunavutwaterboard.org

Robin Ikkutisluk- GA® AdN®°
Licksce Adsnssto st Admsisiinice e prs
A% ® K Nbeon Luipmgmme e

NUNAVUT WATER BOARD - OFFICE DES EAUX DU NUNAVUT
2a>¢ ALeaR BALAT - NUNAVUT IMALIRIVIN KATIMAYINGI
www NunavutWaterBoard.org

20.Box 119 cpo anssea, 119 Tiigagaquia 119
Gjoa Haven, NU, XOB 10 Gjoa Haven (Numavur) XOB 130 B'%)%, 0a>X0B1I0  Ughugruug, NU,X0B 10

Tel/ Téléphone / ¢<¥>C / Hivayauta: (867) 360-6338 | Fax / Télécopieur / Jb'd* / Fax-kut: (867) 360-6369

ARG Ths commmmssac. b oy bt ot conbn s sedd s e ) e e Ay sssbencnd
B

AVIS DE CONPIDENTIALITE - Cemerae o )it ) o g v ) dsistn) - dss. T s pci et s
e

e et g1 et s e e e ¢ Ao o A bt 4 de s e e o oo o 4 e vl
e o o oo e et e g ot 7 s . s e v Lo

[ SRR S ST, W N———




